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From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 4:16 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Subject: Ol : SJH8006X / TP : SLX80655/LKK / DOA : 23/05/2018

Attachments: Ol - 3RD VEH SJHB006X - SAS.pdf; 2ND VEH SLX8065S - SAS.pdf; 15T VEH

SLK18B03T - SAS.pdf; 2ND VEH SLXB065S - PRI NOTICE.pdf

Dear Catherine,

We have rejected to their PRS list, please assist to conduct this survey VISION LAW LLC,

ADDRESS :  WEE HOE AUTO SERVICE
19 KIM CHUAN TERRACE
S5INGAPORE 537041

PERSON TO CONTACT ¢ KIAT @ 6858 0019

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE  : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Try to obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third
party vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to
contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please update the survey status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.
Attached are insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Maotor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.: 8588299199 DID: 65 6820 91594
Viebsite: www ergo.com.sg

ERGOD is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Eurape, Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group). one of the world's leading risk carriers
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DIANE ANG HIM MO Singapore 059413
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JANICE HAN JIA LIN 480 Tea Payoh Lorong 6 TEL 63580703
TAN YINGKIAN SELWYN #03-11 HDB Hub FAX : B3580448(conveyancing)

Singapaore 310480
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OUR REF: AKN-atv-INS-W30-SLX80655-2018 - pleasa reply
YOUR REF: SJH8006X

25 May 2018

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD BY FAX 68299248 & EMAIL
5 Temasek Boulevard claims@ergo.com.sg

#04-01 Suntec Tower One

Singapore 038985

Attn: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs

NAME OF CLAIMANT: AUTOHOME TRADING

VEHICLE NUMBER: SLXB065S

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER: SJH 8006 X

ACCIDENT ALONG PIE (EUNOS FLYOVER) TOWARDS CHANGI AIRPORT ON 23 MAY 2018
AT ABOUT 2150HOURS

We refer to your email dated 25 May 2018 wherein there is no agreement to the appointment of
Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

WEE HOE AUTO SERVICE

19 KIM CHUAN TERRACE

SINGAPORE 537041
Contact Person: TEL: 6858-0019 (KIAT)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any
intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs
thereafter without further reference to you.

. FOR SURVEYOR
Yours faithfully Please Initial here after completion of pre-repair
inspection. Thank you.

Appointed surveyor
(Name & Signatura)

(Head Office) Date & Time of Inspection :

ce. SLX B065 S — By fax 6858-0195 only

CONFIDENTIALITY
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND COMFIDENTIAL AND 15 INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATEDABOVE I you are not the uddressee, any disclosure, reproduction, disribution or other dissemination or use of this
coiminunication is strictly prohibited, If you have received this ransmission in emor please contact us immediately by telephone so thit we can amange for its rewm.




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Awe 1 #801-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408033

TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Feg Mo 199607198F GST Reg. No. 16-8607T198-R

Page MNo.1 el 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #04-01 SUNTEC TOWER Date:  04-08-2018
FIVE SINGAPORE 038285

Ref:

CSIEGI8009571/Gz4d3e2

IR

Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SJH B00GX Veh. Inspected 5LX 80655
Paolicy Mo. Cowverage (§) 0.00
Claim Mo. SJHA006X Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From ¥EE PEI LI Assign Date 25/05/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWISH c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. JTOGG20W30J009151 Colour SILVER
Odometer TH5E KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |135/65 R15 GOODYEAR 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65 R13 GOODYEAR 9 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/85 R13 GOODYEAR g mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R13 GOODYEAR g mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION. In""- .-?e-_u_r;".l = ?—‘:
(| ol ____.'HI_J,I l.i-ff
5. General Information
Accident Date  23/05/2018 Inspect Date / Time 2B/OS/2018 { 12:30 PM )
Survey held at WEE HOE AUTO SERVICE
19 KIM CHUAN TERRACE SINGAPORE 537041
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WiaS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
&) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C}) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,
1) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEMICLE 15 IN THE REGION OF $8,500-89,500

5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days
Report Ref Mo, CS3/EGI18009571/Gz4d3e2
Inspected By

{

K.K.LAU CPT{RET)

7

WING GUO QIANG

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B, Bus MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DECLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:: This Repor is made zolely for the wue and Banafit of S Client namaed on the front page of this Repart

bz lability o msponsibility whassover, in Conlact of torl, s accepted to
rplying on this Report, in whols or in part, doe so o i or ber own Ak,



